CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

April 2017 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In March 2017, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **12 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Kids II Recalls Oball Rattles Due to Choking Hazard (17-104)
- RDG Global Recalls Girls' Hooded Sweatshirts Due to Strangulation Hazard; Sold Exclusively at Nordstrom (17-106)
- LIVLY Recalls Children's Sleepwear Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard (17-110)
- Battery Chargers for XBOX ONE Video Game Controllers Recalled by Performance Designed Products Due to Burn Hazard (17-109)
- Advanced Sports International Recalls Fuji Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (17-111)
- Discount School Supply Recalls Children's Waterproof Bibs Due to Suffocation Hazard (17-734)
- Haibike Recalls Electric Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (17-114)
- Vecaro LifeStyle Recalls Self-Balancing Scooters/Hoverboards Due to Fire Hazard (17-115)
- Look Cycle Recalls Aerostems and Road Bikes Due to Fall, Crash Hazards (17-117)
- Target Recalls Magnetic Tic Tac Toe Games Due to Choking and Magnet Ingestion Hazards (17-119)
- Juratoys Recalls Toy Trolleys Due to Impact Injury Hazard (17-120)
- Infant Caps Recalled by Sock and Accessory Brands Due to Choking Hazard (17-122)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

Bureau of Consumer Protection

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708

(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#17-104) Kids II Inc., of Atlanta, Ga.is announcing the voluntary recall of about 680,000 Oball Rattles. This recall involves Oball Rattles in pink, blue, green and orange with model number 81031 printed on the inner surface of one of the plastic discs and on the packaging. The balls have 28 finger holes and measure four inches in diameter. Embedded in the rattles are a clear plastic disc with all orange beads and two clear plastic discs with beads of varying colors on the perimeter. Only rattles with date codes T0486, T1456, T2316, T2856 and T3065 located on a small triangle on the inner surface of the rattle are included in the recall. The first three numbers represent the day of the year and the last digit represents the year of production.

Problem: The clear plastic disc on the outside of the ball can break, releasing small beads, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take these recalled rattles away from young children and contact the firm to receive a full refund. You can contact Kids II toll-free at 877-243-7314 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or visit www.kidsii.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Kids-II-Recalls-Oball-Rattles#

Release Number: (#17-106) RDG Global LLC, of New York, announces the voluntary recall of about 2,600 girls' hooded sweatshirts. This recall involves RDG Global girls' olive greencolored hooded sweatshirts with drawstrings inside the lining of the hood. The sweatshirts are polyester and spandex with a sherpa-lined hood. There is an asymmetric zipper on the front of the garment. They were sold in girls' sizes S (6-7), M (8-10), and L (12).

Problem: The hooded sweatshirts have a drawstring in the hood, which poses a strangulation hazard to children. Drawstrings can become entangled or caught on playground slides, hand rails, school bus doors or other moving objects, posing a significant strangulation or an entanglement hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately remove the drawstrings from the garment to eliminate the hazard or contact RDG Global or Nordstrom for a full refund. You can contact RDG Global at (844) 851-9979 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.rdgglobal.nyc and click on "Product Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/RDG-Global-Recalls-Girls-Hooded-Sweatshirts#

Release Number: (#17-110) LCK Design LLC d/b/a Livly Clothing, Sunny Isles, Fla., announces the voluntary recall of about 1.200 children's robes and two-piece pajama sets. This recall involves children's robes and twopiece paiama sets. The recalled two-piece sets are a long-sleeve top and pants and have a sewn-in side fabric label that has "LIVLY," "www.livlyclothing.com" and RN number 146214 printed on it. The two-piece sets also have a printed label with "LIVLY" on the back of the neck and at the back of the pants. The recalled robes have a chest pocket on the left side with the word "Mini" embroidered on it, two pockets at the bottom and one snap-closure on the right side above the abdomen for closure. A belt is attached to the center back of the robe and an outline of a sleeping face is embroidered on the back of the robe. A fabric label with "LIVLY" and the size is sewn on the inside of the neck of the robe.

Problem: The children's robes and pajama sets fail to meet federal flammability standards for children's sleepwear, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled children's clothing away from children and contact LIVLY for a full refund. Consumers can contact LIVLY toll-free at 844-350-7728 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday or online at www.livlyclothing.com and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/LIVLY-Recalls-Childrens-Sleepwear#

Release Number: (#17-109) Performance Designed Products LLC, of Burbank, Calif., announces the voluntary recall of about 121,000 Energizer® XBOX ONE 2X Smart Chargers. This recall involves Energizer® XBOX ONE 2X Smart Chargers used to charge XBOX ONE video game controllers. The chargers are black plastic and measure about 3.5 inches long, 5 inches wide and 11 inches tall. "Energizer®" is printed on the charger's label. Item number 048-052-NA is printed on the bottom of the chargers. The chargers hold up to two XBOX controllers.

Problem: The battery chargers can overheat and damage the XBOX ONE video game controller, posing a burn hazard to consumers.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled battery chargers and contact Performance Designed Products to return the chargers for a full refund. Consumers can contact Performance Designed Products at 800-263-1156 from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online at www.pdp.com and click on Safety Recall for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Battery-Chargers-for-XBOX-ONE-Video-Game-Controllers-Recalled-by-Performance-Designed-Products#

Release Number: (#17-111) Advanced Sports International, of Philadelphia, Pa., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 650 Fuji bicycles. This recall involves Advanced Sports International's 2017 Fuji bicycles with Oval Concepts Rear Wheels. The aluminum or carbon fiber bicycles come in a variety of colors. The bicycle model name is printed on the frame of the bicycle. The wheel model number is printed on the rim of the wheel. The hub model number is printed on the drive-side hub flange.

Problem: The rear wheel freehub can slip while pedaling, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop riding the recalled bicycles and contact Advanced Sports International to receive a free replacement freehub body. You can contact Advanced Sports International toll-free at 888-286-6263 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at fujibikes.com or ovalconcepts.com and click on "Recall Notice" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Advanc ed-Sports-International-Recalls-Fuji-Bicycles#

Release Number: (#17-734) Excelligence Learning Corp. d/b/a Discount School Supply, of Monterey, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10,400 Environments™ brand children's waterproof bibs. This recall involves Environments-brand children's waterproof-back terry bibs sold in in packages of 12. There are two styles of bibs included in the recall. The "Pocket" style bib is 10 inches wide by 16 inches long with an adjustable snap closure. The "Cover-Up" style bib is 10 inches wide by 16.5 inches long with cap sleeves and smock-back snap closures. Both styles of bibs were sold in blue and have clear plastic waterproof backing. "Environments, Inc." and SKU number 900822 or 900823 is printed on a label affixed to the bib.

Problem: The bib has a waterproof plastic backing that can separate from the terry cloth fabric, creating a suffocation hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bibs and contact Discount School Supply for a full refund. Discount School Supply is contacting all known purchasers. You can contact Discount School Supply at 800-338-4430 from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, by email at recall@discountschoolsupply.com, or online at www.discountschoolsupply.com and click on "Product Safety" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Discoun t-School-Supply-Recalls-Childrens-Waterproof-Bibs#

Release Number: (#17-114) Haibike, of Denver, Colo., owned by Accell North America, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 450 Electric bicycles. This recall involves Haibike XDURO Urban, Race and Superrace models of electric bicycles. The recalled bicycles have an aluminum frame, hydraulic disc brakes, and a lithium battery. The recalled bicycles have a letter/number combination ('HAERA' followed by at least three numbers and characters) printed on the front of the frame. Remove the battery to locate the letter/number combination on the frame.

Problem: The fork on the front wheel of the bicycles can rupture or break while in use, posing a fall hazard to the rider.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Accell North America for a free repair. You can contact Accell North America at 800-222-5527 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.haibike.com and click on "Current recalls" on the right side of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Haibike-Recalls-Electric-Bicycles#

Release Number: (#17-115) Vecaro LifeStyle, of Cerritos, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 500 self-balancing scooters/hoverboards. This recall involves the Vecaro brand Glide65, Drift8, and Trek10 self-balancing scooter, commonly referred to as hoverboards. Hoverboards have one wheel at each end of a platform and are powered by lithium-ion battery packs. The boards have "Vecaro" printed on the front outer casing and come in black, white, red, blue, metallic gold, metallic silver, graffiti white print, and red flame print. The model number is on the right for both the Glide65 and Drift8. The Trek10 model number is on top of the board.

Problem: The lithium-ion battery packs in the self-balancing scooters/hoverboards can overheat, posing a risk of smoking, catching fire and/or exploding.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using these recalled scooters/hoverboards and contact Vecaro to return their unit to receive a free repair or a credit toward the purchase of a UL 2272 certified Vecaro Glide or Glide-X. You can contact Vecaro toll-free at 855-637-4061 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.VecaroLifeStyle.com and click on Recall Notice at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Vecaro-LifeStyle-Recalls-Self-Balancing-Scooters-Hoverboards#

Release Number: (#17-117) Hawley LLC, of Lexington, S.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 800 Look Cycle road bikes and Aerostems. This recall involves Look Cycle Aerostems sold either as an after-market component or installed as original equipment on Look Cycle model 695 and 795 road bikes for model years 2014 through 2017. The Look Aerostems are made of black carbon fiber material with a black steel clamp around the handlebars. Recalled models have either no number or the number 380706 printed in white on the bottom of the clamp. A complete list of photos of the recalled stems and bike models can be found on the firm's website at http://www.lookcycle.com/en/safety-notice.

Problem: The stainless steel clamp that secures the stem to the handlebars can corrode and break, posing a fall and crash hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using bicycles with the recalled Aerostems and return them to the place of purchase for a free repair. Consumers unable to return their bicycles should contact Look Cycle for instructions on receiving a free repair. You can contact Look Cycle at 800-822-1980 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at aerostemrecall@hawleylambert.com or online at http://www.lookcycle.com/ click on the Safety Notice tab for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Look-Cycle-Recalls-Aerostems--and-Road-Bikes#

Release Number: (#17-119) Target Corp., of Minneapolis, Minn., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 19,000 magnetic tic tac toe games. This recall involves a magnetic tic tac toe 10 x 10 inch plywood board with nine "X" and "Heart" game pieces. The game pieces have a magnet on the back. Model number "234-25-1089" is printed on the bottom right corner of the product.

Problem: The magnets can come off the tic tac toe game pieces, posing a choking hazard. In addition, when two or more magnets are swallowed, they can link together inside the intestines and clamp onto body tissues, causing intestinal obstructions, perforations, sepsis and death. Internal injury from magnets can pose serious lifelong health effects.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tic tac toe game and return it to any Target store for a full refund. You can contact Target at 800-440-0680 between 7 a.m. to 8 p.m. CT any day or online at www.target.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page, then on "School/Stationery/Seasonal" or the "Product Recalls" tab on Target's Facebook page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Target-Recalls-Magnetic-Tic-Tac-Toe-Games#

Release Number: (#17-120) Juratoys U.S. of Fairfield, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 9.900 Bricolo by Janod ® Push tov trolleys. This recall involves four Bricolo by Janod® -push toy trolleys. The French Cocotte Cooker trolley is red with orange wheels and includes a cooktop with fried egg shapes, an oven and eight accessories, including pots and pans "Janod" printed on the side and front of the trolley and J06544 printed on the base of the toy. The DIY-Magnetic trolley is gray and black with red wheels with work station and tools. "Bricolo" is printed on the front of the DIY-Magnetic trolley and J06505 is printed on the base of the toy. The Redmaster-Magnetic DIY trolley is black and gray with red wheels and 21 accessories, including three magnetic tools and a set of gears. J06493 is printed on the base of the toy. The Barbecue trolley is brightly colored and comes with a magnetic spatula, magnetic barbecue fork, one piece of pork, two sausages, one fish, one piece of beef, and three tomatoes. J06523 is printed on the base of the toy. The trolleys measure approximately 17 inches tall and have a 1 foot by 1 foot base.

Problem: The toy trolleys can tip backwards, posing an impact injury hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled trolleys and keep them out of the reach of young children until they have installed a repair kit. Contact Juratoys for a free repair kit that includes instructions, tools, and footers to prevent the toy from tipping backwards. You can contact Juratoys toll free at 877-277-1663 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.janod.com and click on "Product Recall" under the "Janod Express" tab at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Juratoys -Recalls-Toy-Trolleys#

Release Number: (#17-122) Sock and Accessory Brands Global, of Advance, N.C., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 14,500 infant caps. This recall involves John Deere gray infant baseball caps with a green tractor design. The caps were sold in one size (infant 6-12 months). Style number "JSH721HF" and manufacture date 11/2016 are printed on the sewn in care label inside the back of the caps.

Problem: The button on the top of the infant cap can detach, posing a choking hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the infant caps away from young children and contact the firm to receive a full refund, including shipping cost. You can contact Sock and Accessory Brands Global toll-free at 877-429-7637 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.wearsabg.com and click on Infant Cap Recall icon on top of home page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2017/Infant-Caps-Recalled-by-Sock-and-Accessory-Brands#